

Amite County Historical and Genealogical Society

Dawn Taylor, PresidentWilliam G. Barron, Vice Pres.Wayne B. Anderson, Secretary
Allen Terrell, Council-at-large
Wayne B. Anderson – Newsletter EditorN. Gay Blalock, Treasurer
Newsletter EditorJune 2017Vol. 13, No. 6Without a past, there is no future

Next meeting:

The next meeting will be the annual business meeting with election of officers at 10:00 am on June 10, 2017, in the conference room of the Liberty Library. Anyone not casing a ballot by mail may vote in person any time prior to closing of the polls following the business meeting.

Future Meeting Schedule

June 10, 2017 — Annual meeting with election of officers in the conference room of the library in Liberty, MS.

July 2017 — No meeting.

August 12, 2017 — Regular monthly meeting in the conference room of the library in Liberty, MS.

August 26 or 27, 2017 — Tentative. Possible field trip to the annual commemoration event of Fort Mims Massacre. See page 2.

September 9, 2017 — Regular monthly meeting in the conference room of the library in Liberty, MS.

October 14, 2017 — Regular monthly meeting in the conference room of the library in Liberty, MS.

November 11, 2017 — Regular monthly meeting in the conference room of the library in Liberty, MS.

> You may contact this editor at: Wayne B. Anderson, Sr. 1737 Bridgers Drive Raymond, MS 39154 Or by e-mail at sitemanager@achgs.org

AMITE COUNTY HISTORICAL AND GENEALOGICAL SOCIETY Minutes of the May 6, 2017 meeting

DRAFT

The brief May meeting was called to order at 9:10 am. Mary Ann Gerhardt represented the Nominating Committee and presented the slate of officers. No nominations from the floor were made. The Nominating Committee recommended: President--Dawn Taylor; VP--Greg Barron; Treasurer--Gay Blalock; Secretary--Wayne Anderson; Board Member at Large--Allen Terrell. A motion to accept the slate of officers was made by Sonya Johnson and second by Allen Terrell. The motion carried. A motion to adjourn meeting was made by Mary Ann Gerhardt and second by Greg Barron. The motion carried.

Editor's Note:

Due to my time having to be spent recently on "can't wait" projects (including cleaning up tree damage from a wind storm), I have been unable to put together a complete newsletter. I thought it best to go ahead and announce the next meeting and resume regular newsletter content next month. Thank you for your patience. —Wayne Anderson

In the planning stage...

1

A directory of members interested in sharing genealogical information: This would be limited to paying members who opt-in and agree to participate. If you would like to be part of the planning and execution of this project, please contact a society officer.

Annual Membership Contribution Amite County Historical and Genealogical Society PO Box 2 Liberty, MS 39645					
Check or circle choice () \$15.00 – Individual () \$25.00 – Family () \$50.00 – Sponsor or Ancestor Memorial () \$200.00 – Lifetime () \$150 Lifetime, couple 70+ age () \$100 - Lifetime, 70+ individual () \$10.00 – Student (under 18) () \$10.00 – Senior (over 65)					
All contributions are tax-deductible. Please make checks or money orders payable to Amite Co. Historical and Genealogical Society.					
(Please print) Name:					
Address:					
City:	State:	Zip:		_ Zip+4:	
Telephone(s):					
E-mail address:					
Thank you for joining the Amite County Historical and Genealogical Society. Your contribution helps us continue to collect and preserve historic treasures from Amite County's past, as well as to promote family history. Membership also provides an opportunity to attend programs and participate in special events.					
I am interested in helping with: ()Archives ()Membership ()Programs ()Newsletter ()Other (specify):					

Amite County Historical and Genealogical Society PO Box 2 Liberty, MS 39645